

Aykhan Mustafayev Frontend Developer

Baku, Azerbaijan

+994(50) 390 00 31

ayxanmev23@gmail.com

Ayxan23

Aykhan Mustafayev

SUMMARY

I enjoy turning complex problems into simple designs, while continuously learning new technologies to improve my craft. Whether it's building interactive UIs or optimizing the user experience, I'm driven by the challenge of creating web applications that people love to use.

SKILLS

Technical Skills

Programming Languages & Frameworks:

JavaScript, TypeScript

Frontend Frameworks & Libraries:

React.js, Next.js, Vue.js, Angular.js, Redux

Web Technologies:

HTML & CSS, SASS

Version Control:

• Git

Languages

English (B1), Russian (A2), Azerbaijani (Native), Turkish (Native),

Personal Skills

Teamwork | Leadership | Decision Making | Problem Solving | Time Management

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Frontend Developer

Feb 2022 - Present

- Developed and deployed dynamic web applications using React.js, Next.js, and TypeScript.
- Delivered scalable and responsive designs, enhancing user interaction and engagement.
- bbg.az | avtodetal.com | mlogistic.az

Azerenerji - Intern

Jan 2023 - May 2023

 Collaborated in the Regulatory Technologies Department to support software solutions for energy management systems.

Personal Projects - Next.js

- https://net-films-smoky.vercel.app
- https://blog-app-omega-jade.vercel.app
- https://github.com/Ayxan23

ACHIEVEMENTS & CERTIFICATES

Code Academy

Full Stack Web Development - High Honor Degree

EDUCATION

Baku Engineering University

Bachelor's Degree in System Engineering

Code Academy

Sept 2019 - Jun 2023

Nov 2022 - Jun 2023

Software Development